

CHAPTER 199

MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC REGULATION

HOUSE BILL 05-1019

BY REPRESENTATIVE(S) Hoppe, Knoedler, Berens, and Sullivan;
also SENATOR(S) Veiga.

AN ACT

CONCERNING A REQUIREMENT THAT CERTAIN MOTOR VEHICLE APPLICATIONS MADE TO THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE CONTAIN THE APPLICANT'S PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER.

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Colorado:

SECTION 1. 42-3-105 (1) (a), Colorado Revised Statutes, is amended to read:

42-3-105. Application for registration - tax. (1) (a) Application for the registration of a vehicle required to be registered under this article shall be made by the owner or the owner's agent and, if applicable, simultaneously with the application for certificate of title, as required by this section. The application for registration, which shall be in writing and signed by the owner of ~~such~~ THE vehicle or the owner's duly authorized agent, shall include: The name of the applicant; the name and correct address of the owner determined pursuant to section 42-6-139, designating the county, school district, and city or town within the limits of which the owner resides; a description of the motor vehicle in ~~such~~ A form ~~as shall be~~ required by the department; the purpose for which the vehicle is used; whether the vehicle is a commercial vehicle; the notice described in subsection (2) of this section; whether the applicant requests that the department should, if it approves the application, mail to the owner the license plate required under this article; and ~~such~~ ANY other pertinent information as may be required by the department, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO A CLASS C, CLASS D, OR CLASS F VEHICLE OWNER'S OR REGISTRANT'S PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER AS PROVIDED ON A STATE-ISSUED DRIVER'S LICENSE OR ASSIGNED BY THE DEPARTMENT. In addition, on or after July 1, 1999, any application for new registration of a vehicle shall include the primary body color of the motor vehicle. On and after July 1, 2003, any application submitted in person to a county clerk and recorder, the manager of revenue or ~~such~~ ANY other official of the city and county of Denver as may be appointed by the mayor to perform functions related to the registration of motor vehicles, or department office for registration of a motor

Capital letters indicate new material added to existing statutes; dashes through words indicate deletions from existing statutes and such material not part of act.

vehicle that has been previously registered shall include the primary body color of the motor vehicle.

SECTION 2. 42-6-116, Colorado Revised Statutes, is amended to read:

42-6-116. Applications for filing of certificates of title. ~~In any case under the provisions of this part 1 wherein~~ IF a person who desires or who is entitled to a filing of a certificate of title to a motor vehicle is required to ~~make formal application~~ APPLY to the director or the ~~director's~~ authorized agent, ~~therefor,~~ such applicant shall ~~make application~~ APPLY upon a form provided by the director in which appears a description of the motor vehicle including the make and model, the manufacturer's number, the date ~~on which said~~ THAT THE motor vehicle was first sold by the dealer or manufacturer ~~of the motor vehicle~~ to the initial user of the motor vehicle, and a description of any other distinguishing mark, number, or symbol placed on said vehicle by the vehicle manufacturer for identification purposes, as may ~~by rule~~ be required by the director BY RULE ADOPTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 4 OF TITLE 24, C.R.S. Such application shall also show the name and correct address of the owner determined pursuant to section 42-6-139, A CLASS C, CLASS D, OR CLASS F VEHICLE OWNER'S PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER AS PROVIDED ON A STATE-ISSUED DRIVER'S LICENSE OR ASSIGNED BY THE DEPARTMENT, and the applicant's source of title and shall include a description of all known mortgages and liens upon ~~said~~ THE motor vehicle, ~~each including the name of the legal holder thereof~~ OF THE LIEN, the amount originally secured, the amount outstanding on the obligation secured ~~at the time such~~ WHEN THE application is made, and the name of the county ~~city and county,~~ and state in which such mortgage or lien ~~instrument~~ is recorded or filed. Such application shall be verified by a statement signed by the applicant and shall contain or be accompanied by a written declaration that it is made under the penalties of perjury in the second degree, as defined in section 18-8-503, C.R.S.

SECTION 3. Effective date - applicability. This act shall take effect January 1, 2007, and shall apply to applications made on or after said date.

SECTION 4. Safety clause. The general assembly hereby finds, determines, and declares that this act is necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, and safety.

Approved: June 1, 2005